Dear Ted, 1/3/78

When zy wife uses the eopying machine again 1’1l be copying part of a personal lotter
for you. “ecauss i have to nrotect wy source I'1l be elimisating some of it. My purpose
in sending this to you is not to argue or %o run “ane down but to let you know what he
does all ths time ant people have ng ¥ay of understanding, “e is that akilled i. his
perpetual dishonesties,

You mey remember that when Jou first told me of lane's newest boasting abtout his
pereanal investigations in the King aswasnination .nd you ropoated what ho had said I told
you that I'd heard the same thing sppeared in the National Enquiver. The writer wac named
Cobb. lils acurce, as this letter says, was Henfron “ays. 8o naturally “ark is Jases dpnd,

dote el3o - an3 I went you %o please say nothing about this - that the stories
contradict each other, ff I mean Gracie’s do, '

I %ill slso bo :nclosisg, fr ypur i:for-ation, papera on e settling of <pha Heary
Foulle's auit ageinat “avk end others for $3,00C. Setilement for +4,000 out of ecourt ia
a Tather high rercentuge, '

- Todey I hed %0 go to Washingten for a melar extraction, Becanse of the medisation
I‘monthedenﬁatdidnotuantmtogabybuasoihnﬂaride. I wan able t8 1is%en to
tapes both ways. I donlt know what hapeped ¢o the La conspirasy gynposiun tapes bhpt thay
are incoapieke ani repeat. Instesd of the speeches by Lane and FMillips thers was a repeat
of the ACLU woman - the same thing twice. I do have the question pericd of Lene and Phillipa,
i have not finizhed hearing that, Jdte vorthwhile.

Joxe of +hut srk sedd was quite fair und in point. Much wac folse. Thare was also

a great amount of distortion. 4f Fmillips knew the subject ha'd have hurt “ans. The situation
Vas very hurtfui to Fhillips, aside frem his won record, If lane really know_the zaterial

he could have done sver ao much more, Bowever, I also want you to kmow what hillipe did

not know, that Hoover 4id not tell Rowley that ¥Al agonts had heard the tape and said it

¥as not Oewald's voice. I imow this iz what “sne has besa saying. it is not what “ouver's
letter says. It ia typical lane distortion eid wisrepreseniation. That kind of thing cen

be used with arcat effecédveness in private, ae on the Hill, with the Herbars.

- 1'd like very much to have their opendng remarks. Fhillips dfid spill 2 little but
;cann did not take up on it, Be weat for a trick, saying he did not know that the records
mmuc-orth-mhadbm-mttbrou.lmmu. they say so in the coples I have,
Those racords were for oversseas CTA stations, not thoss 4in 4he U3, anyvay.And as of that
umvhét“mmwingmmhm, as Phillipe d1d not lmow. not Imowing the
Shndeot, the available materisl or what lene was saying. Mark did get carried swav a bit
when he said hi: nexme 15 mentiomsd in reconds, oaybe the FSI's or the Comxismion's,
more than Oswald's or JPK's or Ruby’s. Renaense, But ha did 88y 3% « and got sway wxiih 1%,

Ia tre earlier tapes thers sere sirdilar duplications and amisalons so you may have
otton confusged whan you were dubbing and cone the same things with others, Maikes no
difference to me because I'm aure that Coldy and Kline said 1itile or dvoprad 1{t:le.
Don't bother tryfng to dig out a net of thoir resavks,

Hoihdng new hare, Aope you had g nice holiday,
Bﬂ't,



